ROBYN EMBRY

MSSW with 8+ years experience as Licensed Clincial Alcohol and Drug Counselor providing theraputic serivces and case management in the chemical dependency field. Dedicated to improving the overall well being of society, especially most vulnerable populations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LOUISVILLE METRO PUBLIC DEFENDER

Alternative Sentencing Worker, March 28 2016-Current

- Complete non-clinical needs assessments of incarcerated individuals and identify services to assist with mitigating legal issues.
- Create and compose individualized Alternative Sentencing Plans and submit to Courts
- Coordinate services with referral agencies to assist client who have specific treatment needs
- Work with attorneys to make recommendations on clients behalf and testify if deemed necessary

JEFFERSON ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE CENTER

Project Link Case Manager, October 2012-April 2014

- Coordinate treatment services for pregnant mothers
- Work with families and expecting mothers to educate and advocate using person centered planning and motivational interviewing
- Composed and created individualized treatment plans with long and short term objectives & monthly progress notes
- Recorded billable hours for Medicaid
- Provided transportation to clients to and from doctor's appointments and community resources

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA December 2009-October 2012

Acting Program Manager

- Supervise clinical staff of the Women's Program
- Manage financial and budget records
- Quality Assurance for administrative and client files
- Screen for potential applicants for programs

Clinical Coordinator

- Coordinate programming for residents
- Supervised hourly staff
- Coordinate services with referral agencies to assist client who have specific treatment needs not addressed by the VOA Residential Treatment Program
- Audit client files
- Ensure safety of residents as well as the physical building

CADC Counselor

- Provide therapeutic intervention services to children, adolescents, and adults using evidence based therapeutic techniques
- Facilitate individual and group therapy
- Aid clients in obtaining case management
- Create individualized treatment plans with short and long term goals

Family Specialist

- Facilitate residential children's therapeutic group
- Facilitate therapeutic parenting group and parenting class
- Assisted clients in accessing community resources

Child Advocate and Counselor Technician

- Provide 24-hour crisis intervention
- Ensured safety of clients and children in residential facility
- Monitored residents and their children

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

Master of Science in Social Work May 2015

EASTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

• Bachelors of Science in Psychology May 2005